EMILY KELLER

www.virose.net | efkeller@gmail.com 1510 Cherokee Road B3, Louisville, KY 40205 502.424.8922

SUMMARY

Eight years of experience in media focusing on print, information and web design. I am an award-winning artist with the ability to develop creative solutions that are user-focused. Strategically-minded with a passion for innovation and design.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

LEAPFROG INTERACTIVE 2008 - PRESENT

Worked closely with Creative Director to create, develop, and maintain websites for various industries. Tasks include brainstorming, story boarding, branding, print, web, illustration, and photo retouching.

DESIGNER

RED GIANT INTERACTIVE 2006 - 2008

Branding, print, web, illustration, photo retouching and environmental designs for various industries.

DESIGNER - LAYOUT

SNITCH MAGAZINE 2004 - 2006

Designed and implemented weekly editions of magazine for various industries. Ad design, photo retouching, branding, page layout, and print prep.

EDUCATION

B.A. GRAPHIC DESIGN

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY 2002 - 2004

Received art scholarship, consistently made the Dean's List while attending, and graduated Summa Cum Laude.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST